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May 2, 2023 

 

Manitoba Environment and Climate 
Environmental Compliance & Enforcement Branch 
Box 36, 14 Fultz Blvd 
Winnipeg, MB  R3Y 0L6 
 

Attn:  Siobhan Burland Ross – Director (Acting), Environmental Approvals Branch 
 
Dear Ms. Burland Ross: 

 

RE:  Modernization of Licence Clauses - Licence DGHTA No. 58 HW S2 RRRR 

 

Please accept this as Miller Environmental Corporation’s (Miller) request to modernize clauses in Dangerous 

Goods Handling & Transportation Act Licence No. 58 HW S2 RRRR (licence). 

 

There are clauses in Miller’s licence that are linked to Miller’s Co-Management Agreement between Miller 

Paving Ltd., the Manitoba Hazardous Waste Management Corporation, the Community Liaison Committee, 

the Manitoba Government, and the Rural Municipality of Montcalm.  Modernization of these clauses will 

allow for a more streamlined approvals process consistent with similar licences issued to other operations 

and competitors within Manitoba.  The clauses that require modernizing are as follows: 

 

Clause 11 
The Licencee shall, in addition to the requirements of this Licence, carry out all aspects of the operation of 
the facility in compliance with the Agreements between Miller Paving Ltd., the Manitoba Hazardous Waste 
Management Corporation, the Community Liaison Committee, the Manitoba Government and the Rural 
Municipality of Montcalm and any amendments thereto. 
 
Clause 13 
The Licencee shall notify the Director of any intended alteration of process at the facility, which is likely to 
cause a significant environmental effect, prior to implementing the alteration. 
 
Clause 14 
The Licencee shall provide to the Director letters of acceptance from both the Manitoba Hazardous Waste 
Management Corporation and the Citizen Liaison Committee for any alteration requested pursuant to Clause 
13 of this Licence. 
 



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 204-925-9604 or by email at 
daveh@millerenvironmental.mb.ca. 
 
Sincerely yours, 

Miller Environmental Corporation 

Dave Howes 

Director of Regulatory Affairs 

 

CC: Tyler Kneeshaw – Manitoba Environment and Climate 

 Paul Bauer – Vice President/General Manager, Miller Environmental Corporation 

 Yolo Ortiz – Operations Manager, Miller Environmental Corporation 
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